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16 Dec 2009

Subject: RE: pending FOIA and PA appeals - 1 of 4

Date sent: Wed, 16 Dec 2009 07:33:45 -0500

From: "FOIA HELP MAILBOX" <cbp.foiahelpmailbox@dhs.gov>

To: "Edward Hasbrouck" <edward@hasbrouck.org>

Mr. Hasbrouck: I did receive your four separate emails. I have already

tasked the individual that pulls PNR data to start searching for
information. Morning is the best time to search that database as it is
typically a bit slow. I have already pulled your entry/exits and just
couple of secondary exams.

We will be getting your information to you later this week, once it is
reviewed and sanitized.

Regards,

Elissa Kay

FOIA Division, Acting Director

Customs and Border Protection

799 9th Street, NW, Mint Annex

Washington, DC 20229

202-325-0175

202-325-0230 (7th floor fax) or 202-325-0700 (10th floor fax)
202-325-0150 (FOIA Main #)

'Life isn't about how to survive the storm but how to dance in the
rain.'

From: Edward Hasbrouck [mailto:edward@hasbrouck.orqg]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 4:47 PM

To: KAY, ELISSA G

Subject: pending FOIA and PA appeals - 1 of 4

Thank you for speaking with me today. Please reply to confirm receipt
of
the attached copy of my pending Privacy Act appeal, and advise me of the

tracking number assigned to this appeal and the status of this appeal.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me by phone in San
Francisco at 415-824-0214, and/or at this e-mail address.

If the address for Privacy Act requests and/or appeals has changed,
please
let me know when I can expect to see new SORNs for the respective CBP

Systems of Records published in the Federal Register.

Sincerely,

FAP 0012
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Edward Hasbrouck

Edward Hasbrouck

<edward@hasbrouck.org>

<http://hasbrouck.org>

1130 Treat Ave., San Francisco, CA 94110, USA
+1-415-824-0214

consultant to The Identity Project (IDP),
a program of the First Amendment Project
<http://www.papersplease.org>

"Congress shall make no law ... abridging ... the right of the
people peaceably to assemble" (U.S. Constitution, Amendment 1)

"Everyone has the right to freedom of movement and residence
within the borders of each state. Everyone has the right to leave
any country, including his own, and to return to his country."”
(Universal Declaration of Human Rights, Article 13)

"Liberty of movement is an indispensable
condition for the free development of a person."
(United Nations Human Rights Committee,

General Comment No. 27)
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